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Corne Du Toit

From: Corne Du Toit

Sent: Monday, 09 December 2024 16:35

To: ‘Denzil Naicker'; Lenwill Lukas; Lizzy Chauke; ‘Marvin Fredericks'; 'Kyle Tavares'
Cc: 'Heineken-Chamdor_TX'

Subject: RE: loads created

Attachments: STO query.pdf

Good day

Please see attached STO created for query - 41115555
Please do not plan a load for this delivery

Regards

mElNEKEN Corne Du Toit

beverages Ops Co-Ordinator

@ Corne.DuToit@ heineken.com | C+27 (0) 82 728 3723 | 7 +27 (0) 11 769 1554
www.heinckenbeverages.co.za | 24 Chenik Street, Chamdor, 1739, South Africa

Please consider the environment before printing this email

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.
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Load Notes

TMS ID 63811218 PRODUCT NOT AVAILABLE: 41115555
Rosemary Mahuma (LIQUOR RUNNER PRIMARY DISTRIBUTION (PTY) LTD)

NO RETURNS AVAILABLE FOR COLLECTION, AS PER CUSTOMER.

Timeline _ Status: FAILED

Milestone Categories
PICK UP APPOINTMENT
Stops Deadline Date

12/12/2024 16:53 SAST

Checkpoints

Reply

Create Load MNote

Details
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